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Mr. Charles E. MacDonald gpf M
Chief, Transportation Certification Branch cf
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety ! g

/ gU.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop: 396-SS S ,

Washington, DC 20555 2 P -4
'

guG06 ggg2joomOp

' } 4$Subject: Certificate of Compliance No. 6678 .

pS## ' sDear Mr. MacDonald: f
r . , ,

The above referenced certificate of compliance expires or r 31,
1982. It is our understanding that a request for renewal must come
from the applicant, in this case the Department of Energy, Savannah
River Plant. We would appreciate receiving a copy of the renewal
of certificate 6678 when it is issued.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
LOW INTERNATIONAL COMPANY

19
%

9
9 Andrew Shaw$ bv Manager, Regulatory Approvals"
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